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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

It should be just one small cart. They were supposed to have a UDRF set up starting in July. 
 
cs 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
Importance: High 
 
Thanks Chris! I assume that I should create a TA file for this for the upcoming hearing, correct? If so, I will recommend 
reducing the assessment from $220.97 for two medium carts to $180.43 for one large cart and one small EOW cart. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:35 AM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
Here is the justification for the assessment adjustments. 
 
cs 
 

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com [mailto:grevering.sph@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:09 AM 
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To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Chris, 
Please see Mary’s request below. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: grevering.sph@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
Can they please resend that e-mail from July – I can’t find it. 
 
Thanks  
Mary Patch   
 

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 10:56 AM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
Mary, 
Please see request below. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: grevering.sph@gmail.com 
Cc: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
Hi Mary, 
 
The 65 gallon cart was supposed to be switched out to a 32 EOW in July. We sent this over in the 7-11 Legislative hearing 
follow up document. Do you know if this was switched out? 
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He should be billed for a small EOW cart. 
 
Chris  
 

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com [mailto:grevering.sph@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:41 AM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Chris, 
Please see update from Mary. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:25 AM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: Gregory K Miller 1159 Central Ave W St Paul  
 
This is so totally my fault  - I must have gotten something from the city back in November and I had  one of his 64 gal 
trash carts removed (did he say he has a 35 gal EOW cart- because I don’t show that he ever had one) back in November. 
So I’ll  adjust his current invoice to reflect a 1-64 gal trash and  you can update the assessment on your end for the 
August & Sept portion of his 7.5.19 billing  and I will fix our end.  
 

1/30/2020 1159 Central Ave. W. Gregory Miller 651-642-1046 Billing Error/Issue (NOT Non
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Mary Patch 
Municipal Sales Coordinator 
mpatch@wm.com 
 
Waste Management 
20520 Keokuk Ave  Suite 200 
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Lakeville, MN 55044 
Phone: (952) 460-8667 
Fax:  (952) 460-8699 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


